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Michels - DNR, Amber <amber.michels@state.co.us>

Potts Pit #2 Inspection Problem Deadline DUE
Baxter Kirkland <Baxter@sieteinc.net> Fri, Jun 30, 2023 at 10:05 AM
To: "Michels - DNR, Amber" <amber.michels@state.co.us>, Brianna Kirkland <Brianna@sieteinc.net>, Brooke Boisvert
<brooke@kirklandconstruction.us>, Tim Gerken <tgerken@telesto-inc.com>, Pete Saint <Pete@sieteinc.net>,
"accounting@kirklandconstruction.us" <accounting@kirklandconstruction.us>

Amber,

 

We are requesting a 30 day extension on this matter.

 

Thank you,

 

Baxter W. Kirkland

 

From: Michels - DNR, Amber <amber.michels@state.co.us>
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 9:57 AM
To: Baxter Kirkland <Baxter@sieteinc.net>; Brianna Kirkland <Brianna@sieteinc.net>; Brooke Boisvert
<brooke@kirklandconstruction.us>; Tim Gerken <tgerken@telesto-inc.com>; Pete Saint <Pete@sieteinc.net>;
accounting@kirklandconstruction.us
Subject: Potts Pit #2 Inspection Problem Deadline DUE

 

Good morning,

 

This is a reminder that the deadline for the inspection problem cited in the January 2023 report (below) is due today June
30, 2023. 

 

 

If you will need additional time, please request an extension by 5:00PM today.

 

Thank you,
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Amber Michels

Environmental Protection Specialist

[Quoted text hidden]


